Casio Computer Co Ltd

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 05/25/2016

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Casio Computer Co Ltd FCC ID: BBQVR7100

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:
Casio Computer Co Ltd, product description: Electronic Cash Register (FCC: BBQVR7100, Original Grant Date:
03/11/2014). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

1) Band4: 5745-5825MHz, FCC Part15.247 DTS change to FCC Part15.407 NIl , According to the latest

KDB 789033 D02 General UNII Test Procedures New Rules v01r01 file to test again.
2) Because the KDB 789033 has been updated, Band1:5180-5240MHz/Band2:5260-5320/Band3:5500-5700 test
report according the old KDB 789033 D01 General UNII Test Procedures v01r03 change to the new KDB 789033
D02 General UNII Test Procedures New Rules v01r01 test again.
3) Because the device software updates, Band4: 5745-5825MHz reduces the transmit power, Reduced from
0.064 Watts to 0.035 Watts; Band1:5180-5240MHz/Band2:5260-5320/Band3:5500-5700 transmit power no change.

Sincerely,

Hiroaki Suzuki/Chief Managing Engineer
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